Time Line of Important Events of The First Presbyterian Church of Seneca Falls

“Third” Church
at current location 1871

“Second” Church
at current location 1842

“First” Church
at current location 1817

Col. Daniel Sayre Barn
located on Lake Rd 1807

1958

IAug 10th 1807

Rev. Jediah Chapman|
forms First Presbyterian|
Church of Junius. 17
people become charter
members, Services held
in Col. Daniel Sayre's|
barn located on the
Lake Rd.

1817

Col. Wilhelmus Mynderse
donated land of current|
site and new church built,
September  4th 1817
building is dedicated and
first service held on exist-
ing site.

1842

Second building erected
on current site.  Brick
building, federal style re
places wooden building,
'Wooden church building
imoved to State St.  Cur-
rent building of Sammy's|
Barber Shop.

1898
New organ installed
at the cost of $3500.

1923

Rights Convention

During the 75th anniversary cel
ebration of the first Women's|
in Senecal
Falls, the National Women’s Par-
ty drew up the first equal rights|
amendment, the proclamation of
which by Alice Paul, the party’s
vice president, occurred in this

The present organ is|
installed at a cost of
$32,000. The Schantz
organ is comprised of
1200 pipes of which
305 are not under
expression.

church.

1800 1900 Noww
[August 24, 1808 1829 1871 1907 [April 1946 1961

Rev. John Stuart was| [Legislature create four] [Congregation decides Manse on State Streel The “barn” ak Discussions begin to build

chosen first pastor [townships out of Junis{ |to build new church| completed. Eastman Halll [Presbyterian college in Sen-

and installed in Sayre’s| [Seneca Falls, Waterloo, building. Building is was purchased| feca Falls later to be called|

barn Tyre, Junius. Church re{] |completed in 1873. as a youth rec{ [Eisenhower College. 1965

named First Presbyterian Building is the existing| reation unit. church donates $100,000

IChurch of Seneca Falls church building today. towards college. November

5, 1967 first cornerstone

laid. September 1, 1968

first class held. Eisenhower
College closes in 1982 and
re-opens as New York Chi-
ropractic College in 1991.




